

FW: Multi-Minister Meeting | Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

From: "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 01 May 2017 17:17:51 -0400

FYI – this went out to Ali Ghiassi, Howie Bender & Mike Jancik regarding the meeting on Wednesday right after Cabinet.

Emily Marangoni

Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff & Principal Secretary
Director, Financial Administration and Planning
Office of the Premier

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-01-17 3:12 PM
To: Bender, Howie (MAESD); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Jancik, Mike (TBS); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)
Subject: Multi-Minister Meeting | Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Good Afternoon:

As we have been discussing in several different e-mail threads, but we now have confirmation of a "Multi Minister" meeting this week to prepare for TB/MBC and Cabinet next week regarding the Legislative construct underpinning the "Ontario Fair Hydro Plan".

With many thanks to Gillian and Emily – a calendar invite has just been dispatched for this Wednesday @ 3.15pm from Bevan's calendar.

Folks will recall that we are seeking to balance several critical pieces / risks:

- *Accounting Treatment* - crafting a structure that allows for non-consolidation of the borrowing.
- *Constitutional Law Risk* - crafting Legislation that reduces the risk of legal challenge as it pertains to the quantum of costs being smoothed / pushed into the future.
- *Financing Risk* - creating a structure that reaches for the highest possible credit worthiness (knowing that we will likely not obtain AAA), but getting as best as possible to ensure that the paper is snapped up, when OPG-Debt-Co / Trust goes to the bond market later this year.

To that end, a meeting has now been set :

3.15pm-4pm
Council Chambers (Main Legislative Building)

Minister's required :

Matthews
Sousa
Sandals
Thibeault

MOF DM / OFA / TBS DM / OPCD are aware and invited.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)